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Joe Cameron

From: Gmeinweser, Kim [Kim_Gmeinweser@kaltire.com]
Sent:  March-07-18 4:43 PM

To: Gail Hendricks; JOE CAMERON

Cc: Shepansky, Shalene

Subject: FW: can you pass on?

I just want to pass this on because you don’t see this enough or get recognized for all your team does. See attached
email below.
Thanks again for all you do.

Kim Gmeinweser
Real Estate & Construction

KALTIRE

1540 Kalamalka Lake Rd.
Vernon, BC V1T 6V2

p: 250-541-3726

c: 250-308-7525
KalTire.com

From: Shepansky, Shalene

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Gmeinweser, Kim <Kim_Gmeinweser@kaltire.com>
Subject: can you pass on?

Hi Kim,

I'was thinking about this the other day, and | don’t know how to pass on the message so maybe you can help, or direct
me?

Our janitors do the most fantastic job of keeping this building clean. It’s something | think we all take for granted. This
is a huge place, and it must be a lot of work to keep it looking so amazing all the time. Just the glass alone is a huge
job.

I have also run into them when leaving at the end of the day, or when working late and they are always happy, nice,
and look like they enjoy their jobs. They are a part of our team that we forget about.

Just wanted to send an appreciation email.

Shalene Shepansky
Telecom Coordinator

KALTIRE

1540 Kalamalka Lake Rd.
Vernon, BC V1T 6V2

Ph. 250.541.3720
KalTire.com

08/03/2018



